Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

From: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX

Sent: June 15, 2020 10:22 AM

To: s.17

Cc: Beale, William TRAN:EX; Brewer, Lia TRAN:EX
Subject: Estimates

Hi Marvin,

| hope all is well and you are looking forward to getting “back” to the Leg next week.

Since Estimates is going to be somewhat different than usual | wondered if you could share with us the topic order for
your questions so the Ministry can make sure that the correct people are available on any given day.

Thanks and see you next week.

Claire
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Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

From: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX

Sent: June 25, 2020 1:56 PM

To: Mounteney, Renee TRAN:EX

Subject: Fwd: UVic report on conducting field schools to the Bamfield Marine Sciences Centre
Attachments: image001.jpg; ATT00001.htm; UVictoria_Bamfield_Final_Report_June_15_2020.pdf; ATT00002.htm;

Summary_ConductingFieldSchoolsToBMSC_June2020.pdf; ATT00003.htm

Begin forwarded message:

From: "Landry, Matt TRAN:EX"

Date: June 25, 2020 at 12:29:28 PDT

To: "Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX"

Cc: "Beale, William TRAN:EX", "Brewer, Lia TRAN:EX"

Subject: FW: UVic report on conducting field schools to the Bamfield Marine Sciences Centre

Hi Minister,

Here's the report from UVIC on Bamfield, as discussed at the briefing this morning.
Thanks,

Matt

From: President’s Office UVic

Sent: June 25, 2020 9:55 AM

To: Minister, IRR IRR:EX ; Balcaen, Trish L IRR:EX ; Lofthouse, Mark IRR:EX ; Transportation, Minister
TRAN:EX ; 'Renee.Mouteney@gov.bc.ca' ; Staite, Janelle A TRAN:EX ; Snoddon, Michael AEST:EX ; AEST
Deputy Minister AEST:EX ; AEST ADM Post-Secondary Policy and Programs AEST:EX

Cc: Loubert, Leslie IRR:EX ; Flesh, Cindy AEST:EX ; Whitford, Kelly M AEST:EX ; Beattie, Michelle MAH:EX ;
Jennifer Vornbrock

Subject: UVic report on conducting field schools to the Bamfield Marine Sciences Centre

CAUTION: This email originated from outside of the organization. Do not click links or open attachments
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.

Sending on behalf of Professor Jamie Cassels, President, University Of Victoria

Further to the meeting with Ministers Trevena and Fraser morning, please find attached a copy of the
University of Victoria report, “Conducting Field Schools to the Bamfield Marine Sciences Centre”. A
briefing note is also attached for your reference.

If you wish to follow up on any matters related to this report, please contact Jennifer Vornbrock,
Executive Director Community and Government Relations at jvornbrock@uvic.ca.

Kind regards, Shari
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Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

From: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX

Sent: June 19, 2020 3:27 PM

To: Brewer, Lia TRAN:EX

Subject: RE: Attached: drafts.12; 5.13; .16

My only edit would be in thes.12; 5.13; 5.16
5.12: 5.13; 5.16

| think the remainder is ok.

From: Brewer, Lia TRAN:EX

Sent: June 19, 2020 2:50 PM

To: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX

Subject: FW: Attached: draft$-12: 5.13;5.16

Let me know if you have any edits or feedback.

Lia Brewer

Senior Ministerial Assistant to the Honourable Claire Trevena
Minister of Transportation and Infrastructure
Lia.Brewer@gov.bc.ca

From: Ballman, Lesley TRAN:EX <Lesley.Ballman@gov.bc.ca>
Sent: June 18, 2020 10:03 AM

To: Beale, William TRAN:EX <William.Beale@gov.bc.ca>; Brewer, Lia TRAN:EX <Lia.Brewer@gov.bc.ca>
Cc: Smith, Victoria TRAN:EX <Victoria.Smith@gov.bc.ca>; Waters, Leah TRAN:EX <Leah.Waters@gov.bc.ca>; Volk, Kevin

TRAN:EX <Kevin.Volk@gov.bc.ca>
Subject: Attached: drafts.12; s.13; .16

Hi Will & Lia,

Please see the attached drafts.12; s.13; .16

When you have a chance, please let me know your thoughts and if there’s any revisions that we should make.

Thanks,
Lesley

Lesley Ballman| Executive Director, Major Projects & Alternative Procurement

Major Projects, Infrastructure & Properties Department
Ministry of Transportation & Infrastructure

Mobile: 250-361- 6584 | Email: lesley.ballman@gov.bc.ca
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Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

From: Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX

Sent: June 25, 2020 3:33 PM

To: Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

Subject: Re: Final Edits for Review/Approval -s8.12/5.13;5.16

Thanks Leah - I've passed my edits to Will.

On Jun 25, 2020, at 11:30, Waters, Leah TRAN:EX wrote:

Hi Minister,

Attachedisa 6.12;5.13;5.16 that has had a few edits. Can you please review and let
me know if there are any concerns?

Thanks,

Leah

From: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX

Sent: June 24, 2020 3:15 PM

To: Beale, William TRAN:EX ; Brewer, Lia TRAN:EX ; Waters, Leah TRAN:EX ; Leverman, Charly TRAN:EX

Cc: Wood, Chelsea TRAN:EX

Subject: Final -5.12; 5.13; .16

Good afternoon:

| received approval to add MCT’s e-sig but there were slight edits. Grant has also approved the final.
5.12: 5.13; 5.16

Please let me know if any concerns or good to go.

Thank you

Lea

From: Smith, Victoria TRAN:EX <Victoria.Smith@gov.bc.ca>

Sent: June 24, 2020 3:04 PM

To: Plamondon, Lea TRAN:EX <Lea.Plamondon@gov.bc.ca>; Wood, Chelsea TRAN:EX
<Chelsea.Wood@gov.bc.ca>; Neate, Sara TRAN:EX <Sara.Neate@gov.bc.ca>

Subject:s.12; 5.13; 5.16

Hi Lea,

If Grant did not make any changes then the current version is the one dated June 22V02. | have
enclosed a copy of thes.12 in track changes that depicts all the changes since the Minister originally
reviewed.

Victoria Smith

A/Manager, Divisional Operations | Major Projects, Infrastructure and Properties Department

Ministry of Transportation & Infrastructure

Phone: 250.893-7370

Government confidentiality and privilege requirements apply to this message and any attachments. If you are not the intended recipient, you
are hereby notified that any review, retransmission, conversion to hard copy, copying, circulation or other use is strictly prohibited. If you are
not the intended recipient, please notify the sender immediately, and delete this message and any attachments from both your inbox and
deleted items folder. Thank you.
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Waters, Leah TRAN:EX

From:
Sent:
To:

Cc:
Subject:

Hi Geoff,

Trevena, Claire TRAN:EX
June 5, 2020 1:43 PM
Meggs, Geoff PREM:EX

MacLennan, Alex PREM:EX
RE: S-13

| appreciate all the work that has gone into thes.13
think most of it will come at our discussion next week.s.13

5.13

5.13

5.13

and have only a couple of written comments — |

As | say, more thought for discussion next week. Looking forward to it.

Thanks
Claire
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